
From: Laura.Mcdougall@  
[mailto:Laura.Mcdougall@   
Sent: 06 October 2021 08:57 
To: Banks, Molly @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: RE: ESMCP roles/cost confirmation [OFFICIAL] 

Hi Molly 

No problem I was just really looking for a list of SBR transfers required by each 
service for ESMCP – doesn’t need to be to the penny at the moment as SBR won’t 
be commissioned until November I just really want to make sure that what we are 
recording as the total ESMCP costs (core and non-core) is broadly accurate so that 
what we are reporting to the corporate team is correct.  Yes, please include the roles 
we discussed on the call and I can be confident that I have a complete list and I’ve 
not missed anything.    

We have recently had an update from Home Office for our core cost contribution 
which makes up the vast majority of the current year ESMCP costs (it is about £55m) 
so I thought it was a good time to take stock and check the non-core costs too.  

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura McDougall 
Finance Business Partner - Justice 
Financial Management Directorate 
E: laura.mcdougall   
T:  

 

Scottish Government 
Victoria Quay 
Edinburgh EH6 6QQ 

From: Banks, Molly < @scotland.pnn.police.uk> 
Sent: 05 October 2021 13:43 
To: Mcdougall L (Laura) <Laura.Mcdougall@ > 
Subject: ESMCP roles/cost confirmation [OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi Laura, 

can you confirm what you are looking for in regards to the costs/roles that need to be funded at the 
next budget update? 

I should have paid greater attention to your request and confirmed on the call - I know we have had 
confirmation for a number of roles but are these part of the conformation that you need? 

Thanks, 



Mol 
 
Molly Banks 
Senior Finance Business Partner - Business Investment 
Mobile:  
Police Scotland 
5 Fettes Ave 
Edinburgh 
EH4 1RB 
 

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is private and may also be LEGALLY 

PRIVILEGED. It is intended only for the addressee. 

If you are not the intended recipient or responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, review, dissemination, distribution or 

reproduction of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.  

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return email and delete 

immediately.  

Tha am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo, agus ann an ceangal(an) sam bith na chois, pr?obhaideach 

agus dh?fhaodte FO SHOCHAIR LAGHAIL. ?S ann a-mh?in airson an neach-uidhe a tha e. 

Mura tusa an neach-uidhe no mura h-eil dleastanas ort a chur air adhart chun an neach-uidhe, 

thathar le seo a? leigeil fios dhut gu bheil e toirmisgte am post-d seo a chleachdadh air dh?igh 

sam bith, no fhoillseachadh, no sgr?dadh, no sgaoileadh, no riarachadh, no lethbhreac a 

dh?anamh dheth. 

Ma th?inig am post-d seo thugad air mhearachd, leig fios sa bhad chun an neach a sgaoil e 

agus cuir ?s dhan phost-d. 
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